



P.O. Box 340, Rankin Inlet, Nunavut X0C 0G0
Tel: (867) 645-2800 / Fax: (867) 645-2348 Toll free: 1-800-220-6581

July 21, 2015

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
Gjoa Haven, NU
X0C 1J0

Re: Comments on the completeness of application documents pertaining to Type A file 2AM-MEL---- Meliadine Gold Project

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

Please find attach KIA's completeness review of the Meliadine Type A Water License Application and initial Information Requests aimed at ensuring AEM has provided sufficient information for our technical review.

I greatly appreciate the extended deadline to review and submit comments for the completeness Review of the file 2AM-MEL. The Kivalliq Inuit Association (KIA) subcontract Hutchinson Environmental Sciences Ltd. (HESL) to review the documents pertaining to Agnico Eagle Mine's (AEMs) Type A file 2AM-MEL, Meliadine Gold Project.

Best Regards,

7/2/20

Maria Serra
GIS Coordinator
Kivalliq Inuit Association